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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:19 AM
To: Chakravorty, Manas
Cc: 'carl@cjcassoc.com'; 'Manuel Miranda'; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: DTE/S&L  SASSI2010 V&V References (1 of 2)
Attachments: References for SASSI2010 V&V p 1-56.pdf

 
 

From: Michael K Brandon [mailto:brandonm@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Subject: DTE/S&L SASSI2010 V&V References (1 of 2) 
 
  
Tekia 
  
Per your request, attached are the references from the public domain used in the V&V being audited. 
  
Due to the size this is 1 of 2 files that I will forward 
  
None of this information is proprietary. 
 
Mike Brandon 
Licensing - Manager 
DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development 
313.235.0443  
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1173  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (F5A4366DF596BF458646C9D433EA37D7EEA8E3859C)  
 
Subject:   FW: DTE/S&L  SASSI2010 V&V References (1 of 2)  
Sent Date:   3/21/2013 11:18:33 AM  
Received Date:  3/21/2013 11:18:43 AM  
From:    Govan, Tekia 
 
Created By:   Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"'carl@cjcassoc.com'" <carl@cjcassoc.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'Manuel Miranda'" <mmiranda@bnl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Chakravorty, Manas" <Manas.Chakravorty@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    523      3/21/2013 11:18:43 AM  
References for SASSI2010 V&V p 1-56.pdf    4158408  
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Return Notification:    No   
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